

31 August 2021

Dear Sir/Madam

I write to inform you that a Meeting of Cabinet will be held at the on Tuesday, 7 September 2021 at 10.00 am for the transaction of the following business:

- 1. Apologies
- 2. Personal matters
- 3. Disclosure of Personal/ Prejudicial Interests.
- 4. A verbal update by the Leader of the Council in relation to COVID-19
- 5. To confirm as a true record the Minutes of the previous Meeting of the Cabinet and any matters arising from those Minutes.
- 6. Any petitions received
- 7. Reports of any decisions (if any) having been called in from Overview and Scrutiny Committee
- 8. Any feedback from Overview and Scrutiny Committee not otherwise on the agenda
- To consider the report of the Corporate Lead Officer for Policy, Performance and Public Protection upon: the Afghan Locally Employed Staff (LES) Relocation Scheme FOR DECISION
- 10. To consider the report of the Corporate Lead Officer for Schools and Culture upon: Perthyn: An exploration of how collections can create community in Ceredigion FOR DECISION
- 11. To consider the report of the Corporate Leader for Finance and Procurement upon: The Controllable Revenue Budget 2021/22 FOR DECISION
- 12. To consider the report of the Corporate Lead Officer for People and Organisation upon: The Employee Health and Wellbeing Strategy 2021 2026, to include feedback from Overview and Scrutiny FOR DECISION

- 13. To consider the report of the Corporate Lead Officer for Porth Cynnal upon: Securing premises for delivery of Substance Misuse Services in Ceredigion FOR DECISION
- 14. To consider the report of the Corporate Lead Officer for Highways and Environmental Services upon: a Code of Practice for Highway Safety Inspection and Response on County Roads, to include feedback from Overview and Scrutiny FOR DECISION
- 15. To consider the report of the Corporate Lead Officer for Highways and Environmental Services upon the Proposed Prohibition of Parking at any time on the A482 Princes Avenue Aberaeron, by the former hospital site FOR DECISION
- 16. To consider the report of the Corporate Lead Officer for Highways and Environmental Services upon: the adoption of Highway at Cambrian Way, Aberporth FOR DECISION
- 17. To consider the report of the Corporate Lead Officer for Highways and Environmental Services upon: the adoption of Highway at Dolphin Court, New Quay FOR DECISION
- 18. To consider the report of the Corporate Lead Officer for Highways and Environmental Services upon: the adoption of Highway at Horeb Business Park Access Road, Llandysul FOR DECISION
- 19. To consider the report of the Corporate Lead Officer for Finance and Procurement upon: Quarter 1 Capital Programme Monitoring Report FOR INFORMATION
- 20. Any other matter the Chairman decides is for the urgent attention of the Cabinet

A Translation Service will be provided at this meeting and those present are welcome to speak in Welsh or English at the meeting.

Yours faithfully

Miss Lowri Edwards

Corporate Lead Officer: Democratic Services

To: The Leader of the Council and Members of the Cabinet The remaining Members of the Council for information